

# Mr.Sukkasame Rattarin

## Design Engineer/Structural Engineer



✉ skksnin@gmail.com

☎ 097 224 4999

📍 Bangkok, Thailand.

Feb 28, 1981

### OBJECTIVE

Experienced in design and draft drawing more than 15 years, with experience 7 Years in design structures/BIM of Public buildings, Factories, Futsal courts, Office building, Dormitories, Residential houses, Town house. Leader for Bidding and make BOQ 3 Years.

### EDUCATION

2012-2016 B.ENG(CIVIL ENGINEERING)  
BKK-Thailand **Ramkhamhaeng University**  
GPA 3.54  
Associate Engineer License (Civil)

2001-2006 Architecture  
BKK-Thailand **Silpakorn University**

### SOFTWARE

Microsoft Office ● ● ● ● ●  
Microsoft Project ● ● ● ● ●  
ETAB, Staad Pro. ● ● ● ● ●  
Autocad, SketchUp ● ● ● ● ●  
Revit, Archicad ● ● ● ● ●

### LANGUAGES

Thai : Native  
English: Elementary

### Military Status

Conscripted

### Driving Licence

Private Car Driving Licence  
Private Motorcycle Driving Licence

### WORK EXPERIENCE

Oct,2017 - Apr,2023 (BKK-Thailand) **N.S.L.Construction Co.,Ltd.**  
[www.nslcon.com](http://www.nslcon.com)  
Position : Assistant Engineering Manager

- Visit costumers to recive requirement.
- Design, Design structural and structural BOQ.
- Make schedule,presentations,BOQ to clients.
- Make and Check drawing and document for apply to construction permit.
- Make calsheet, structural drawing/ Shop drawing.

Feb,2017 - Oct,2017 (BKK-Thailand) **RUNGKIT REALESTATE CO., LTD.**  
[www.home.co.th/developer/rungkit](http://www.home.co.th/developer/rungkit)  
Position : Office Engineer, Assistant Construction Director.

- Make and collect schedule(from PM).
- Attend the meeting and presented the progress of the entire project (3-6 Project in hand).
- Recheck and correct a construction drawings.

Jun,2016 - Feb,2017 (CBI-Thailand) **CMES Service Co.,Ltd.**  
Position : Design Engineer

- Design, drawing, Work control form and precast concrete parts.
- Help manage transportation and installation precast concrete parts..
- Representing the company in meeting progress with consultants.

May,2015 - Jun,2015 (BKK-Thailand) **TTCL Public Company Limited.**  
Position : Trainee in Civil & Architecture Dept.

- Trainee student.

2013 - 2016 **Ramkhamhaeng University**

- Student club president.
- Soil machanic lab teaching assistant.
- Drawing lab teaching assistant.
- Computer lab teaching assistant.

### PROJECT REFERENCE

2023

- Enzyme Spa @ Nakhon Ratchasima.
- Hoyo new carpark @ Amatacity Chonburi.

2022

- HKS Extension Warehouse @ Samutprakran.
- Innovalue presision New office and Factory @ Ayuttaya.
- Anather Smith Returant (T.Kaichon) @ Auttaradit.

2021

- Honda Extension Office/New carpark @ Amatacity Chonburi.

2020

- New Factory Lumen Thailand @ Rayong.

2019

- Asano new factory @ Payao.

2018

- Bottcher Extension Warehouse @ Chachoengsao.

2017

- Chukyo Yushi Extension Warehouse @ Amatacity Chonburi.
- Fulsal Club @ Nakronsritamarat.

2016

- Kaoyai Foresta (Wall Precast) @ Nakhon Ratchasima.

2006-Now

- Design, Drawing, Construction permit.

### EXPECTED SALARY

• 42,000 Baht